31.7.2019 Ustav pro pééi o matku a dit& Mail - FW: Poptavka ¢.257/2019

Vavra, Zdenék <zdenek.vavra@upmd.eu>

FW: Poptavka €.257/2019

1 zprava

Milan Hirebik <milan.hrebik@upmd.eu> 30. ¢ervence 2019 8:20

Komu: Zdenék Vavra <zdenek.vavra@upmd.eu>

From: Pesl Ondfej <ondrej.pesl@medisap.cz>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 1:21 PM

To: Milan Hfebik <milan.hrebik@upmd.eu>
Subject: FW: Poptavka €.257/2019

Dobry den,

akceptujeme VaSi poptavku 257/2019.

V pfiloze Vam zasilam cenovy navrh ke schvaleni.
S pozdravem,

Ondrej Pesl
servisni technik

medisap, s.r.o.

Na Rovnosti 2244/5

130 00 Praha 3

Tel: +420 225 001 550

GSM: +420 601 594 442

E-mail: ondrej.pesli@medisap.cz
http://www.medisap.cz/servis/
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From: milan.hrebik@upmd.eu <milan.hrebik@upmd.eu>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 11:59 AM

To: Pesl Ondrej <ondrej.pesl@medisap.cz>; Servis Medisap Mail <servis@medisap.cz>
Subject: Poptavka ¢€.257/2019
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Prilohy: 2

ﬂ Poptavka257_2019.pdf
148K

ﬂ 01-9-0000747_cenovy navrh_pbtk.pdf
377K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=588ee065da&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A16404632250024 11076 &simpl=msg-f%3A1640463... 2/2


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=588ee065da&view=att&th=16c4189c915c4444&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=4ec6e438e01d6537_0.1&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=588ee065da&view=att&th=16c4189c915c4444&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=4ec6e438e01d6537_0.2&safe=1&zw

